STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
- Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: {860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

quetnber 8, 2016

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

Cuddy & F edet LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 144 Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE:  Additional Condition Requirement Outstandjng

EM-CING-077-150526 ~ New Cingular Wj.telcss PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 239 Middle Turnpjke East, Manchester, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Laub: -
The Connecticut Siting Council (Coundil) is in receipt of your letter dated November 7, 2016, submitted on behalf of
- New Cingular Wireless PCS, LL.C (AT&T), requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of compliance with site

specific conditions for the above-referenced exempt modification.

The Council hereby grants a 30-day extension-of time until December 7, 2016, to submit a notice of compliance with
site specific conditions for the above-referenced exempt modification.

This extension is granted with the understa.nding that the Couneil will be notified should New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) need additional time to submit a notice of comphance W’Ith site speclﬁc :
_ conchnons for the above-referenced exempt modlﬁcat{on : '

If you have any questions or concetns, please call the Council ofﬁce at 860-827-2935.

Thank you fot your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

;’ ; ) i i
Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
MB/cm
Enclosures
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November 7, 2016

VIA EMAIL & FEDERAL EXPRESS
Melanie Bachman, Esq,

Executive Director -

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
EM-CING-101-150413 — 12 Dwight Street, New Haven
EM-CING-143-150415 — 1925 East Main Street, Torrington
EM-CING-077-150526 — 239 Middle Turnpike East, Manchester
Exempt Modification Completion Update Extension Request

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of our client New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) and in response to your
letters dated October 24, 2016 regarding the captioned exempt modifications, we respectfully
request a one-month extension of time to December 7, 2016 for AT&T to provide written notice
of compliance with site-specific conditions for the captioned exempt modification filings made
by AT&T and its vendors, Our understanding is that the sites are complete and are in keeping
with the required conditions however and documentation confirming same is still in process and
should be forwarded to,the Council within the next two weeks.

Thank yoil ifn_adiranc'e for your consideyation of this request.

aniel M. Laub

e Déﬁdd P. Cooper; Empire Telecom
Christopher B, Fi_sher§ Esq,
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ton Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
B-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/ose .

October 24, 2016

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

Cuddy 8 Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14% Floot

White Plains, NY 10601

RE:  Notification of Completlon Received/AddmonaI Condition Requ:rement Outstandmg

EM-CII\IG-OW-ISDSZE = New Cmgular Wireless PCS, ILC (AT&T) notice of intent to mod!fy an emstmg
telecommum::attons facility located at 239 Middle Tumplke East, Manchesw: Connecticut. o

Dear Atl:omey Laub:

~'The Council is in receipt of a construction activity compleﬂon letter dated Septernbcr 23, 2016 on the above-
referenced exempt modification. 'I'hank you for providing this mfotmauon.

' Please note, howevet, that the decision letter contained site-specific condmons ﬂaat require written confirmation to

the Council that the conditions have been met.
- To date, the Council is not in receipt of any communication that the site-spécific conditions have been met. _
Attached please find the decismn letter with the condlu.ons the Counml has- lmposed and the completlon letter

rccemed for your review.

* The Councﬂ hereby requ&sts cofmpliance on these matters no later than November 7,2016. If additional tune
is needed to gathet the requested information, please siotify the Council in writing.

If you have any questions or concems, please call the Council office at 860-827-2935,
Thank you for yém.; attention to this matter.

- Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Ditector

- - MB/em

"Enclosures -
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Gohnecticut Siting Council

September 23, 2016

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE:  EM-CING-077-150526 Notice of Completion of Construction for New Cingular Wireless/ AT&T
Facllity at 238 Middle Turnpike East, Manchester, Connecticut

Dear Ms, Bachman;

The purpose of this letter isto noti'fy you that construction activity associated with the above-
referenced decision has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not _
hesitate to contact me. : '

Sincerely,

Dol P Crgpon

David P. Cooper

Empire Telecom

Director of Site Acquisition

16 Esquire Road

Billerica, MA 01862 o
dcooper@empiretelecomm.com
Mobile 617-639-4908

Office 978-608-8404




STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Frankln Square, New Britaln, CT 06051
“Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Meil: siting.conncili@et.gov
www.ot.gov/cee

' June 15, 2015

- Paul Segristanc
Vettical Development LLC
20 Commercial Sireet
Bmaford, CT' 06405

RE:  EM-CING-IT7-150526 — New Cingulsr Witclcss PCS, LLC (ATAT) motice of et to modify 2n

exintng telecomentications facliy located st 239 Middle Torupike Rast, Manchester, Connocticut.

mw&mwwwmmmmmmmmm _
W faci_h_ty,p;ut‘smnthm 16-50;-7; olfﬂfww omeecucutShmw
T

'~ » Within 45 days following completion of the equiptment instalation, AT&T shall provide
_ documentation certified by 4 Professional Engineer that its installation complied with the
mmmmdaﬁm’sof&wmucumlmalys_is; o -
. Aq&mm&mmwsamdﬁqﬁﬁnmdhw@&ummpmmm
- with the Counci shall render this acknowledgement invalids - |

. Anymuuﬂchanguwthinmodlﬁmhmupmpoudnhaﬂmquueﬂnﬁhngoﬁnewnoﬁcemﬂz

the Comncil;
®  Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Counll shal bé notified in writing that

- Anynmfmcumgmtumamdummdanwnnamounﬂngeqmpmmtonﬁm facility awned and

mwNmmwmmM(ﬁT&n-mwmﬁmmmdmm ﬁ

the antenna ceased to function;

' ® ‘The vakity of this action shall expite one yeer from the date of this ltter; and

. Iheapfﬁbmtmayﬂea:qumf&mumﬁmof&mqud&eongwdadﬁmmﬁedﬂm
mqhmqwgiuuhmiﬂedtotheComnlnothuthanﬁoﬁyspthrtgtheupiﬂﬁm ‘

Thepxopmdmoﬁﬁmﬁmhdudjngﬁmphémmtdfﬂqupmmtm&ahehmwﬁﬁnmem
compound ate to be implemented as specified here and in your notice dated May 22, 2015. The
modiﬁcuiomateinmplimugwiﬂ:ﬂ:emepﬁm u:im:iainSg'c&on 16-505-72 (b} of the Regulations of




June 15, 2015

Page 2

Connecticut State Agencies as changes to an existing facility dite that would not increase tower height, extend
theboundu:iesofﬂ:emwetsimbymydimmsion,hmenoiselevdsatthcmdmbomduybysix
decibels or more, and increase the total radic frequencies electromagnetic radiation power density measured
at the tower site bouridary to ar shove the standards adopted by the Federal Communications Commission
putsuant to Section 704 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and by the state Depattment of Energy and
EnvimmmtaleucﬁbnplmumthonnecﬁmeeuISutnteu§ma-lﬁz This facility has also been

" carefully modeled to ensure that radio frequency cmissions are consetvatively below state and federal
standards applicable to the frequencies now used on this tower.

This decision is under the exclusive jurisdiction of the Conncil Please be advised that the validity of this
action shell expire one year from the date of this legter Any additional change to this facility will require -
explicit notice to this agency pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agendies Section 16-50j-73. Such
-mﬁmshdhchdeﬂmlmmhfnmﬁmrqudhgﬂ:epmpou&chngev&&mﬂmvemtme' _
modnﬁngofmdio&eqlmcyu:pomatﬂ:edmutpdntofunmuqﬂedaccesstothewmbaae,comisaent
vﬁﬂ:FdemlCammpdu&omCumuﬁsdmmmofEngineeﬂngdeechnpbgy,Buﬂcﬁnﬁs. Thank you
for yout attention and coopesation. o

Melanie A. Bachman " ‘
MAB/CMW/cm
c 'The Honosble Jay Motan, Mayot, Town of Manchester

Scott A. Shanley, Genetal Manager, Town of Manchestsr
James Davis, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Manchester




